
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
BOARD ACTION SUMMARY 

DEPT: Board of Supervisors 

SUBJECT: 

BOARD AGENDA:5.A.19 
AGENDA DATE: June 26, 2018 

Approval to Reappoint Wardee Bruce and Richard Edgecomb to the Veterans Advisory 
Commission 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS: RESOLUTION NO. 2018-0298 

On motion of Supervisor __ QbLe_s_a _____________ ,Seconded by Supervisor __ QLs_e_n ______________ _ 
and approved by the following vote, 
Ayes: Supervisors: _ QI;;SlD. ~IJJSl<ill. NJgot~ith~Jl.l1d Jli~Sl:Cbl!irDJgO _\1Yjt!JJ91N. _______________________ _ 
Noes: Supervisors: _____________ !'19J1_e _____________________________________________________ . 
Excused or Absent: Supervisors: _ ~l)_qi[l]l_a_n_ ~_e_I\!!?[\[Qi ________________________________________ . 
Abstaining: Supervisor: __________ !'19D5l ____________________________________________________ _ 

1) X Approved as recommended 

2) Denied 
3) Approved as amended 
4) Other: 

MOTION: 

ATTEST: 
~w~· 

ELiZ THA:KiNG, Clerk t);-e Board of Supervisors File No. 



 

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA:5.A.19 
  AGENDA DATE:  June 26, 2018 
CONSENT:  
 
CEO CONCURRENCE:  YES 4/5 Vote Required:  No 
 
 

SUBJECT: 

Approval to Reappoint Wardee Bruce and Richard Edgecomb to the Veterans Advisory 
Commission 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Reappoint Wardee Bruce and Richard Edgecomb to the Veterans Advisory 

Commission to two year terms ending June 30, 2020. 

 

CONTACT PERSON:   

Elizabeth King, Clerk of the Board   Phone number: 209-525-4494 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Veterans Advisory Commission - Letter 



Memo 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Elizabeth AI King 

DEPARTMENT OF AGING & VETERANS SERVICES 
Veterans Services Division 

3500 Coffee Road, Suite 19 
Modesto, CA 95355 

Phone: 209.558.7380 Fax: 209.558.8646 

Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors 

Margie Palomint'Director 
Stanislaus County Department of Aging and Veterans Services 

April 25, 2018 

Veterans Advisory Commission Re-Appointments 

This is to notify you that three of the Veterans whose terms are expiring in June 
have all been contacted, and they are all interested in being considered for 
re-appointment. 

Thank you. 

/cih 

Wardee Bruce 
Richard Egecomb 
Richard Gaytan 

(District 2 Representative) 
(District 4 Representative) 
(District 5 Representative) 

STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA 
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